### Johann Cyriacus Werner

Founded/Born

??? - 1747

Closed/Death

Still active?

#### **Description**

Cyriakus (Cyriach) Werner (\*? in Hippstadt, Electorate of Mainz; † June 28, 1747, in Graz) was an Austrian organ builder.

Cyriakus Werner is noted as an organ builder in Graz, appearing as an "organ maker" in records related to his marriage. After the death of his first wife, he married Maria Juliana, née Knäbl. As an organ builder, he competed with the workshops of Ferdinand Schwarz and Andreas Mitterreither, but despite the high quality of his instruments, he remained overshadowed by them. To date, only a few of his new constructions are known. After his death, Anton Josef Römer continued his workshop in Graz starting in 1750.

#### **Sources**

https://de.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cyriakus\_Werner

#### Straßburg, Stadtpfarrkirche hl. Nikolaus

Kirchplatz, 9341 Straßburg, Austria



Builder J. C. Werner

**Year** ca. 1743

Period/Style Baroque

Stops 19

**Keyboards** 2+P

**Keyaction** tracker/mechanical

Sampleset Piotr Grabowski

#### **Description**

In the parish church of Strassburg (Austria) one of the most magnificent historic baroque instruments of the Carinthia region can be found. The church is consecrated to St. Nikolaus and was built in 1432–1460, most likely by Hans Chorch. In 1464 the church spire was finished, and in 1630-1643 the church was changed into the baroque style. In this time the side chapels and the facade (1640) were changed. The west choir is made as a stellar vault in a late Gothic style.

Johann Cyriacus Werner (Graz, Austria), a famous organ builder at his time, built the organ in the year of 1743. The casework was made by J.F. Fromiller in 1748 and is divided into two main pillars, one on the left and the other on the right, which contain the Hauptwerk and Pedalwerk respectively. Sitting on top of these two pillars, two statues are placed, symbolizing the Saint Cecilia (patroness of musicians) and King David (King of Judah). The little Positiv is situated right in the middle of the organ case.

Over the years basically no changes were made in the pipework, which means it's still in original condition. In 1969 the organ received a restoration by Orgelbau Pirchner (Vorarlberg), who probably replaced the original console and installed chromatic keyboards.

The organ has a few notable features:

- The console is built in in the left tower of the case. The organist sits right under the organ
- The pedal stop Kontrabaß  $16^{\prime}$  has its own wind chest behind the main organ case and the pipe mouths face the church wall
- The Chromatic keyboard manuals play notes one octave higher for the lowest C# and D#

Manual compass is C-c3 and pedal compass is C-d1.

# **Stoplist/Disposition**

Hauptwerk	Positiv	Pedal
Prinzipal 8'	Gedackt 8'	Kontrabaß 16'
Gedeckt 8'	Prinzipal 4'	Subbaß 16'
Gemshorn 8'	Flöte 4'	Oktavbaß 8'
Oktav 4'	Oktav 2'	Gedacktbaß 8'
Flöte 4'	Mixtur 1'	Oktave 4'
Quint 2 2/3'		
Oktav 2'		
Oktav 1'		
Mixtur 1 1/3'		

Additionals: POS/HW, HW/Ped, POS/Ped

## **Sources**

https://piotrgrabowski.pl/strassburg/